

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Sultan Azam Temuri Inspector General of Police (Rtd)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Email:

rafeytemuri2@hotmail.com

Date of Birth:

09-01-1962

Date of Appointment in Police Services:

01-12-1990

Office Telephone No:

Cell No: +923315200601

PUBLICATION

- 1. College Magazine "SUNBAL" In 1978
- 2. National Anti-Corruption Bureau, "National Anti-
- 3. Applicability of US Police Model in Pakistan's Sociocultural Environment- May 2012
- 4. NISP: Meeting challenges of breeding optimal environment for violent extremism and sectarianism-September 2015
- 5. Linkages of Pakistan Police's Community Police Plan with the National Action Plan-April 2016

PERSONAL INFORMATION

I belong to the prestigious Police Service of Pakistan (PSP) and have retired from service on 8 January 2022 after serving 33 years in different senior Police assignments in the country and abroad. I have served six (6) and half years in United Nations Peace Keeping Operations.

I have remained as Inspector General of Police at the Capital Territory Police and have commanded two largest and most challenging Regions in Pakistan as Deputy Inspector General. I worked with National Accountability Bureau (NAB) and formulated National Accountability strategy and worked with National Police Academy and trained Newly recruited Assistant Superintendents of Police (ASPs). I have also served at National Counter Terrorism Authority.

I served in Bosnia Herzegovina and worked in (UNPROFOR) from 1994 to 1995 during the peak of conflict at Balkans. In post Dayton Accord period, I again served in United Nations Mission in Bosnia and Herzegovina (UNMIBH) from 2000 to 2001 as Human Rights officer at Main HQ in Sarajevo. I also worked as an Investigator in Daruvar, Sector West and was part of Special Investigation Task Force at Pakrac.

I received the prestigious gold medal (CROIX D' HONNEUR POLICIER EUROPE'EN) on 4th April 2004 by European Union Police Association for my outstanding performance during UN Mission in Bosnia Herzegovina.

I served in United Nations African Union Mission in Darfur (UNAMID) from 2009 to 2011 as Chief of Darfur Peace Agreement (DPA) Implementation Coordinator/Deputy Sector Commander on a professional position and later served as Deputy Police Commissioner/Acting Police Commissioner in UNAMID from 10 December 2018 till 31December 2020

I served as Officer in charge of UNAMID Police Component till 30th June 2021 to supervise the drawdown of UNAMID from Darfur.

I represented UNAMID Police Component as Acting Police Commissioner and addressed C-34 at UN General Assembly on UNAMID Transition in 2019.

I have a vast experience in security, community policing, Sexual and gender-based violence, criminal justice, organized crime, human rights and terrorism related crime.

I have successfully attended National Security Workshop (NSW)-23 from 18 October to 19 November 2021 and international training courses to improve my professional capabilities, core and managerial competencies for successful performance of my job.

EDUCATIONAL OUALIFICATION

Bachelor of Surgery and Bachelor of Medicine (MBBS) Graduated from Civil Services Academy

NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL MEMBERSHIP OF ACADEMIC/LITERARY/PROFESSI ONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- Chairman of United Nations Peacekeepers Federal Council (UNPKFC) Headquarters
- Former Chairman, International Police Association (IPA), Islamabad & KP Region
- Member, International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP)
- Charter Secretary of Rotaract Club of Islamabad
- Member, Rotary Club Renaissance of Islamabad
- Member, Film Censor Board of Pakistan
- Member, Islamabad Club
- Member, Guns Club, Islamabad
- Member, Punjab Civil Officers Mess (PCOM), Lahore

STRENGTHS AND EXPERTISE:

- 1. Peacekeeping and Peacebuilding
- 2. Capacity building of law enforcement agencies
- 3. Training of Police
- 4. Security Sector Reforms
- 5. Sexual and Gender based violence monitoring and investigation
- 6. Security related issues
- 7. Security assessment and deployment
- 8. Protection of civilians including IDPs and Refugees

01st Nov 2009

29th Sep 2009

14th Mar 2008

28th May 2005

2001

- 9. Community oriented policing
- 10. Technology based policing
- 11. Counter Violent Extremism
- 12. Counter terrorism

Graduated from National Police Academy

Graduated from National Police Academy	
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
DD/MM/YY	Unit/Position/Org
01.01.2021-30.06.2021	Officer in charge of UNAMID Police Component (D-1)
10.12.2018-31.12.2020	UNAMID Deputy Police Commissioner (D-1)
27.06.2018-07.12.2018	National Counterterrorism Authority
08.12.2017-27.06.2018	Inspector General of Police, Islamabad
23.09.2017-07.12.2017	Regional Police Officer, Gujranwala
01.05.2016-22.09.2017	Regional Police Officer, Multan.
01.07.2012-08.08.2015	Deputy Inspector General Islamabad Police
23.09.2009-23.09.2011	Chief DPA Implementation Officer UNAMID (P-4)
27.07.2001-16.09.2009	Senior Superintendent of Police\Prime Minister Security\HQ\Traffic Police
23.08.2000-23.08.2001	Human Rights Officer, UN Mission in Bosnia,
	Herzegovina (UNMIBH)
14.11.1994-14.11.1995	Deputy Sector Commander UNPROFOR
COURSES/SEMINARS (ABROAD):	
9 th -13 th Dec 2019	Police Leadership Workshop in Entebbe, Uganda
4 th - 8 th Nov 2019	UN Police Week for Head of Police Components at
aist o a list by anno	New York
21st Oct - 1st Nov 2019	United Nations Police Commanders Course (UNPCC) at BERLIN, GERMANY
26 th – 30 th Aug 2019	
20 - 30 Aug 2019	FPU Workshop on performance evaluation in Accra, Ghana
11th - 14th Dec 2018	United Nations Civilian Pre-Deployment Training
	(CPT) in Entebbe, Uganda
22 nd - 24 th Mar 2015	Police Academy Curriculum Workshop (PACW):
	Adopting the Community Oriented Policing Ethos
	organized by United States Institute of Peace in
	Vicenza, Italy
25 th - 28 th Oct 2014	121st Annual International Association of Chief of
	Police Conference was held in convention center,
	Orlando Florida
17 th Jun 2013	POC Course 6 in Center of Excellence of Stability
	Police Unit (COESPU), Vicenza, Italy
30 th Dec 2012	International Training Course on Leadership in
	change processes "Power to change" by GIZ in Bali,
, the second	Indonesia
14 th Dec 2012	High level Course for law enforcement officers in People Republic of China
17th Oct 2011	Security Sector Reforms (SSR) Course by Folke
	Bernadotte in Barcelona, Spain
16 th May 2011	United Nations Police Commanders Course
	(INDECO) CHURENTE C. 11 1 C.

(UNPCC) at SWIDENT, Stockholm, Sweden

EI Geniena, Sudan.

base in Brindisi, Italy

United State of America

Herzegovina

Reform and restricting Orientation Workshop in

Civilian Pre-Deployment course at UN logistic

International Visitors leadership Program at

Three Days Human Rights Course, Bosnia

High Level Management course in Excellence of Stability Police Unit (COESPU), Vicenza, Italy